" ——

@ Government
0BMLG/0393 of South Australia
Minister for State/Local
Government Relations

Minister for the Status
of Women

Minister for Volunteers

Minister for
Consumer Affairs

. M
Mr Stevan Gilimore Inlgia’r:;'c?\:r:lsl::):%

Open Interchange Consortium Development

PO Box 517 P i

NEUTRAL BAY JUNCTION NSW 2089 Adelasde S$A 5000
GPO Box 1563
Adetalda $A 500
DX 128

Tet 0884636611
Fan 0B B463 6642

Dear Mr Gillmore Mister RankingQsaugov.sa gov.au

Thank you for your emails concerning the Oasis Open Standards conference
and local government electronic transactions. This area comes under the
portfolio of the Attorney-General and relevant legislation is already in place in
South Australia.

You may wish to examine the Electronic Transactions Act 2000 (SA) which
provides a regulatory framework that—

(a) recognises the importance of the information economy to the future
economic and social prosperity of Australia;

(b) facilitates the use of electronic transactions;

(c) promotes business and community confidence in the use of electronic
transactions; and

(d) enables business and the community to use electronic
communications in their dealings with government.

The Act can be viewed at hftp://www.legislation.sa.gov.ay

Thank you for raising the matter with me.

Yours sincerely

Ho(n Jephifer Rankine MP
MINI R FOR STATE/LOCAL GOVERNMENT RELATIONS
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